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585 ginji-nanga@naka.i-tokushima.jp
“z FW: Re: [External] - B A—ILZEE L =LEL=[1/20 10:00~ ] F 1 B IEE WML 7 KA F—F 510X
BISOEFELT

——O0riginal Message
From: 1%3R{£38 % A —)L [mailto: joho@naka. i —tokushima. jp]

Sent: Wednesday, January 20, 2021 10:29 AM

To: nakatownOl@ca.pikara.ne. jp

Subject: Fw: Re: [External] - #B#FA—ILZ&EEWL=LEL [1/20 10:00~] 2
1 B RIE 7 FINA F—F oS54 OFBRICODEELT

REEEBBEE (r—TILTLEERRN)

Rk MHE BX
EERARE BB BT AN RSB E)111048 b1

Tel 0884-64-1123 Fax 0884-64-1124

ginji-nanga@naka. i—tokushima. jp (fAA/ERMEIEXREWA)
ginji-nanga@town. tokushima-naka. lg. ip (B2F#MA)

Original Message
From: “Shimada, Yuka” <Yuka.Shimada@uni |ever. com>

To: “Shima, Miyuki” <Miyuki.Shima@uni |ever. com>

Cc: 1HERIEIB Y A —)L <joho@naka. i—tokushima. jp>,
“adviser2020@applic.or. jp” <adviser2020@applic.or. jp>, BAFESR
<{yukio-katsuragi@naka. i-tokushima. jp>, @5 Y

{ruri-tsukasa@naka. i—tokushima. jp>, KPEE <rui-onishi@naka. i-tokushima. jp>
Date: 2021-01-20 10:28:14

Subject: Re: [External] - B#FA—ILZEELN=LELS [1/20 10:00~] 21
EIIEAERIE 7 FNAF—F 254 OXIRICDEELT

ChbLTHEALWW-LET !
Yuka Shimada& AMHAET=2F e hizZoom=—TFT 14 VT ICBFLTVET,
FEw%: Yuka Shimada®/S\—VFILE—F 4 5 I—L

ZoomE—TF 4 7 I12BEMT S
https://zoom. us/j/7175678888?pwd=Szh1NXBhRVdaV2 | iRnVXNVNTWXY0Zz09

S—F424ID: 717 567 8888

/AR O—FK: 912656

DRy TEINA VSR

+12532158782, , 71756788884, , , , *912656# 7 * 1) h&%E (Tacoma)
+13017158592, , 71756788884, , , , *912656# 7 A 1) h&%E Washington D.C)

FREMTHE AT IL
+1 253 215 8782 7 A 1) h&%E (Tacoma)
+1 301 715 8592 7 A 1y h&%RE Washington D.C)
+1 312 626 6799 7 »* ') Ah&%E (Chicago)
+1 346 248 7799 7 A ') hA%E (Houston)
+1 408 638 0968 7 A1) Hh&®RE (San Jose)
+1 646 876 9923 7 A ) AE&RE (New York)
+1 669 900 6833 7 * ) h&®RE (San Jose)

S—F 4 24ID: 717 567 8888

INA3—FK: 912656

HRESERFE: https://zoom. us/u/adgs9IfeZDO

Sent from iPhone

> 2021/01/20 10:09. Shima, Miyuki <Miyuki.Shima@unilever.com>® *—JL:
>




